Introductory page

Tweedsmuir History

The Hillier Women's Institute Branch was founded 14 June 1914. The cover page for our Branch
volumes was designed and donated by Hillier Branch member Peggy Burris.

This Tweedsmuir Volume 2014-2015 is the property of the Hillier Women's Institute Branch,
Prince Edward District, a Branch of the Federated Women's Institutes of Ontario (FWIO).

This book is under the copyright of FWIO.

Please note: The Federated Women'’s Institutes of Ontario published an update of the “Tweedsmuir
Community History Manual”. And such, the 2014-2015 Hillier Branch Tweedsmuir Volume is divided as
per the Part 3 — Suggested 10 - Topics for a Tweedsmuir Collection as outlined in this new manual.
Understandably, certain sections will be without content at this time.

The Hillier Women's Institute Branch Tweedsmuir Coordinator is Lorraine Fullum-Bouchard.

There are no privacy considerations for this Tweedsmuir volume 2014-2015.



